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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff <Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com>
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 7:41 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Fuel leak case RO219 - 499 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland -Re Wells MW-7 and MW-8
Attachments: 20100316 2705191 License Agreement.pdf

Keith: 
 
Please see the correspondence that I sent to Mr. Beretta this morning.  Don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any 
questions. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  
  
 Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com   
 

 
 

From: Dennis Dettloff  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 7:37 AM 
To: 'David Beretta'; Steve Moriarty 
Cc: 'Walter T. Sprague' 
Subject: 449 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, CA 
 
Good Morning Mr. Beretta: 
 
On the way to work this morning I was trying to think of a way that we could break through on the access agreement 
issues and work together to come to some kind of agreement that would allow Antea Group and our subcontractors 
access to the two monitoring wells, MW‐7 and MW‐8, on your properties located at  405‐433 Hegenberger Road 
Oakland, California.  As you know we previous had an agreement dated March 15, 2010 allowing Antea Group (formally 
Delta Consultants) access to the two monitoring wells; however, as you also know this agreement has expired.  A copy of 
this agreement is attached.  You previously indicated that you were going to prepare a license agreement and send it to 
Antea Group for our consideration.  So what I was thinking is why don’t you take the attached license agreement, use it 
as a template and make any changes that you would like to see made and then send it back to me.  I will then review this 
document with Antea Groups legal counsel and see if it is acceptable.  If so, we can move forward with an executable 
license agreement that is acceptable to both parties.  This should not take too much time and effort as the attached 
agreement worked well for us before.  
 
I’m certain that you would like to put this issue behind you as would Antea Group so that all parties involved can move 
forward and get back to working on other items the need our attention.  Your attention to this matter would be greatly 
appreciated. 
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Best Regards,         
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  
  
 Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com   
 

 
 

 
This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality. 
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